
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

David Parkhurst <dparkhurst@celeroenergy.com> 
Friday, October 26, 2012 8:18 AM 
jamesbruc@aol.com 
drcatanach@netscape.com 
RE: Order 

That is correct Jim. This is a, thin zone. Let me know if I need to talk with Richard. 

From: jamesbructaiaol.com [mailto:iamesbruc(S)aol.com1 
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 4:15 PM 
To: David Parkhurst; John Lodge 
Cc: drcatanach(S)netscape.com 
Subject: Order 

I talked to the hearing examiners, and they were concerned that the unitized interval was so small ("thin" -- about 14 
feet). I told them that David had testified that the productive interval in this pool was only about 20 feet, so what we 
requested was accurate. I think they are satisfied, but please confirm for me. Attached is the Unit Agreement with the 
defiintion. 

I think we'll get the odder tomorrow. But, I need an answer ASAP. 

Jim 

l 



Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: David Catanach <drcatanach@netscape.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 8:26 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: James Bruce 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Order 
Attachments: RE: Order 

David, 

Attached is the E-maii I recieved from David Parkhurst this morning confirming the thin pay section within the Queen 
formation. 

If you need anything else, please contact Jim Bruce. I will be driving to Silver City today. 

Thanks, 

David Catanach 

Netscape. Just the Net You Need. 

l 


